
0                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
 
 
 
 
  00 

 
 

AGENDA  
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 25, 2019 
 
 
ROLL CALL     7:00 P.M. 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
PRESENTATION 
 
 
MINUTES 
 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 12, 2019 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
CITY CLERK’S REPORT OF CASH RECEIVED FOR OCTOBER 2019 
 
SALES, HOME RULE, USE AND TELECOMMUNICATION TAX RECEIPTS FOR AUGUST 2019 
 
 
ACTIVITY REPORTS 
 
PERU POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT FOR OCTOBER 2019 
 
PERU VOLUNTEER AMBULANCE SERVICE INC. ACTIVITY SUMMARY FOR OCTOBER 2019 
 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS      ALDERMEN 

 
1. FINANCE AND SAFETY SERVICES   Chairman Radtke, Sapienza,  

       Payton, Buffo & Mayor Harl 
  
 DISBURSEMENTS for November 27, 2019 
 



Motion to renew contract with Key Benefits Administrators for 2020 self-funded health 
insurance with a total maximum funding of $1,468,247.96 (employee funding based on expected 
risk, no lasers or TLO) 

 
Motion to award the 2020 City’s property casualty and workman’s compensation insurance 
with Arthur J. Gallagher & Co./Illinois Municipal Insurance Cooperative in the amount of 
$473,002.00 
 
Motion to approve change order for the new fire truck from Fire Services Inc./E One in the 
amount of $50,310.00 
 
Motion to reinvest $200,000 of Utility Fund- Operating Reserve in BMW Bank North America 
at 1.75% for 30 months. 
 
Motion to reinvest $250,000 of Utility Fund- Operating Reserve in Morgan Stanley Bank at 
1.80% for 33 months. 
 
Motion to approve a Christmas Bonus for City employees: $50.00 for full-time and $25.00 for 
part-time 
 
Motion to approve $10,000.00 donation to Illinois Small Business Development Center 
 
Motion to approve $300.00 to LP Band for the Peru Hometown Christmas performance 
 
Motion to approve $100.00 to LP Chamber Singers for the Peru Hometown Christmas 
performance 

 
  
2. PUBLIC SERVICES     Chairman Waldorf, Ferrari,  

       Lukosus, Ballard & Mayor Harl 
 

 Motion to discuss and recommend approval of a proposal from Chapman Mechnical Systems, 
Inc. in the amount of $22,758.00 for the replacement make-up air unit at the West Waste Water 
Treatment Plant 

 
 Motion to authorize purchase battery backup system from SEPS, Inc. in the amount of 

$20,978.10 for the Peru Municipal Building 
 

Motion to authorize purchase of battery backup for the Electric Department in the amount of 
$12,717.00 from Edler Power Services 
 
Motion to award bid Service for Heavy Duty Deck Over Tilt Trailer from Vermeer Sales & 
Specifications in the amount of $28,215.00 

 
  

 
REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PETITION OF MARIA SABOTTA CONCERNING PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 1628 7TH STREET IN PERU, ILLINOIS 
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A HOME OCCUPATION USE AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF MARIA 
SABOTTA FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1628 7TH STREET, PERU, IL 
 



AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 70 OF THE CITY OF PERU CODE OF ORDINANCES AS IT 
RELATES TO CANNABIS 
 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING NEGOTIATION OF A SALE OF PROPERTY AND DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF PERU AND REALTYLINK INVESTMENTS, LLC 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 6329 ENTITLED: “AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING 
MEETING DATES FOR THE CITY OF FINANCE AND SAFETY SERVICES COMMITTEE FOR CALENDAR 
YEAR 2019 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 6421 “AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING MEETING 
DATES FOR THE CITY OF PERU FINANCE AND SAFETY SERVICES COMMITTEE FOR CALENDAR 
YEAR 2020”  
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 6328 ENTITLED: “AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING 
MEETING DATES FOR THE CITY OF PERU PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 
2019 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 6422 “AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING MEETING 
DATES FOR THE CITY OF PERU PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2020”  
 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING CITY OF PERU COMMITTEE OF A WHOLE MEETING DATES FOR 
CALENDAR YEAR 2020 
 
AN ORDINANCE LEVYING TAXES FOR CORPORATE PURPOSES FOR THE CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS, 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING ON MAY 1, 2019, AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2020, INCLUSIVE. 
 
AN ORDINANCE ABATING 2019 TAX LEVY AS PROVIDED BY BOND ORDINANCE NO. 6188 ENTITLED: 
“AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, PROVIDING THE ISSUANCE 
OF GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2017” DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED 
OCTOBER 31, 2016 
 
AN ORDINANCE ABATING 2019 TAX LEVY AS PROVIDED BY GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 
2010, “RECOVERY ZONE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BONDS-DIRECT PAYMENT” BOND ORDINANCE 
NO. 4692 DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED ON FEBRUARY 15, 2010 
 
 
PROCLAMATION 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
NEW BUSINESS     
 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
ADJOURNMENT   
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING NOVEMBER 12, 2019 
   

 1 

A regular meeting of the Peru City Council was called to order by Mayor Scott J. Harl in the Peru City Council 
Chambers on Tuesday, November 12, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. 
 
City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard 
and Buffo present; Mayor Harl present. 
 
All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
PRESENTATION 
 
MINUTES 
 
Mayor Harl presented the minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 28, 2019. Alderman Waldorf made a motion 
that the minutes be received and placed on file. Alderman Lukosus seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
Mayor Harl presented General Fund and Miscellaneous Funds Report for September 2019 and Utility Fund Report 
for September 2019. Alderman Radtke made a motion the reports be received and placed on file. Alderman Payton 
seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
ACTIVITY REPORTS 
 
FINANCE AND SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
Alderman Buffo presented the following disbursements for payment on November 13, 2019: 
 

FUND NAME     TOTAL EXPENSES 
 
 General Fund $389,193.69 

 Insurance Fund 46,540.70 

 Garbage Fund 33,008.40 

 Utility Fund 438,698.87 

 Airport Fund 1,317.23 

 Total $917,758.89 

Alderman Buffo made a motion that the report be received, placed on file and the bills be paid in the usual manner.  
Alderman Ferrari seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, 
Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Alderman Sapienza made a motion to approve $1,000 donation to the Annual Blue and Red Christmas Program. 
Alderman Radtke seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, 
Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Alderman Payton made a motion to reinvest $400,000 of Utility Fund- Operating Reserve in First State Bank at 
1.90% for 36 months. Alderman Buffo seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen 
Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Alderman Radtke made a motion to approve Illinois Municipal League 2020 Membership Dues in the amount of 
$1,250.00. Alderman Sapienza seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, 
Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING NOVEMBER 12, 2019 
   

 2 

PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 
Alderman Waldorf made a motion to approve invoice from Universal Asphalt & Excavating, Inc., in the amount of 
$33,215.00 for water break patching. Alderman Waldorf listed the streets: 26th Street, Baker Park Avenue, Bluff 
Street, 8th Street, 8th Street, 7th Street and Prospect Ave, Shooting Park Road, 24th Street and Plum Street. Alderman 
Buffo seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, 
Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Alderman Lukosus made a motion to authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to execute Memorandum of Agreement 
with BHMG for professional services for the Water Street Substation Replacement in an amount not to exceed 
$29,500.00. Alderman Waldorf seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, 
Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Alderman Lukosus made a motion to award airport terminal interior painting contract to Bowne Painting in the 
amount of $5,600  
 
Motion to accept low bid of $36,547.00 from Ladzinski Cement Finishing for new hangar approach at the Illinois 
Valley Regional Airport 
 
REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented the minutes of public hearing on petition of Sidlyd Investments, 
LLC, a Florida Limited Liability Company concerning property generally located southeast of the intersection of 
Shooting Park Road and IL Route 251 Peru, IL. Alderman Ferrari made a motion the minutes be received, placed on 
file and concur with the recommendation. Alderman Ballard seconded the motion; motion carried.  
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6430 
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING WAIVERS AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF SIDLYD 
INVESTMENTS, LLC, CONCERNING THE FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION OF LOT 2 IN CVS 
PHARMACY ADDITION, A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT 
 
Alderman Ferrari made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Ballard seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, 
Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried.  
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6431 
 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION OF LOT 2 IN CVS PHARMACY 
ADDITION, A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT TO THE CITY OF PERU 
 
Alderman Ferrari made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Ballard seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, 
Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented the minutes of public hearing on petition of Martha Moscosa 
concerning property located at 1815 14th Street, Peru, IL. Alderman Lukosus made a motion the minutes be 
received, placed on file and concur with the recommendation. Alderman Buffo seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6432 
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING NOVEMBER 12, 2019 
   

 3 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIANCE UNDER THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
PERU AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF MARTHA MOSCOSA CONCERNING PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 1815 14TH STREET, PERU, IL  
 
Alderman Ferrari made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Ballard seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, 
Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented the minutes of public hearing on petition of Bernard T. Ernat and 
Patricia A. Ernat concerning property located between Plank Road and North Peoria Street, south of Midtown Road, 
containing approximately 27.441 acres, Peru, IL 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6433 
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING WAIVERS AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF BERNARD T. ERNAT 
AND PATRICIA A. ERNAT, CONCERNING THE FINAL PLAT OF ERNAT FIRST COMMERCIAL 
ADDITION TO THE CITY OF PERU 
 
Alderman Ferrari made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Buffo seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, 
Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6434 
 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE FINAL PLAT OF ERNAT FIRST 
COMMERCIAL ADDITION TO THE CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS 
 
Alderman Lukosus made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Payton seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, 
Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6435 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 6409 ENTITLED: “AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 
CHAPTER 114 – UTILITIES, ARTICLE IV. – SEWERS AND SEWAGE DISPOSAL, OF THE CITY OF 
PERU CODE OF ORDINANCES” 
 
Alderman Waldorf made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Sapienza seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, 
Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6436 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF PERU PRETREATMENT REGULATIONS 
ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE PLAN AND GUIDE 
 
Alderman Waldorf made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Sapienza seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, 
Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING NOVEMBER 12, 2019 
   

 4 

PROCLAMATIONS 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Mayor Harl commented on a FOIA request regarding rules and regulations to be in Christmas parade. Mayor Harl 
asked for input but noted the first amendment right of free speech to participate. Alderman Sapienza requested that 
politics stay out of the parade and keep the focus on the children. Alderman Sapienza stated he is in favor of 
campaigning and creative thinking but thinks Christmas and holidays should just be about the children.  
 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Alderman Ferrari made a motion that the meeting be adjourned. Alderman Sapienza seconded the motion and 
motion carried. Meeting adjourned 7:37 p.m.  



CITY CLERK'S REPORT OF CASH RECEIVED 
OCTOBER 2019 

GENERAL FUND 
Road & Bridge property tax 
Municipal sales tax -July sales 569,297.97 
HRT-Parkside -July sales 182,305.42 
HRT-Infrastructure -July sales 182,305.42 
Use tax 28,081.36 
Telecommuncations tax 14,603.38 
Personal Property Replacement tax 54,260.11 
State Income tax 109,292.28 
Video gaming municipal share 18,864.77 
Pull tab license fees 
Motel tax 41,401.05 
Health insurance reimbursements 5,221.68 
Miscellaneous licenses 95.00 
Dog licenses 450.00 
Liquor license 1,000.00 
Contractor licenses 900.00 
Police fines/copies/misc 1,202.15 
Circuit Court fines 2,555.71 
Adjudication fines 2,649.00 
Police false alarms 500.00 
Fire Department service calls 615.00 
Dimmick-Peru Fire District annual 
AT&T franchise-monthly 755.55 
Ameren franchise-annual 30,310.00 
Electric franchise-monthly 97,916.00 
Building permits 330.45 
Inspection fees 275.00 
Filing fee 200.00 
Accident damage reimbursement 128.61 
Telecomm tower rent 1,900.00 
Key Outdoor-sign rent 550.00 
Park shelter fees 
Vacant property registrations 1,100.00 
Cemetery lots 400.00 
Burial permits 2,800.00 
Cemetery niche 1,000.00 
Fire Department donation 1,000.00 
IVAR Donations 39.00 
CSO donation to celebration fund 100.00 
IVRD accounting 2,000.00 
Mayors' Association dinner reservations 1,075.00 
State of IL-Rt 6 quarterly maintenance 
State of IL-Traffic safety grant 1,142.06 
State of IL-camera grant 4,855.00 
State of IL-tobacco grant 605.00 

Total General Fund $ 1,364,081.97 



CITY CLERK'S REPORT OF CASH RECEIVED 
OCTOBER 2019 

POLICE DRUG ENFORCE/IMPOUND/EQUIP FUND 
Drug fine/forfeiture income 
Impound fees 1,750.00 
Other revenue 2,232.00 

Total Police Drug/Impound Fund $ 	3,982.00 

INSURANCE FUND 
General Fund-flexpay PR deductions 4,598.07 
Utility Fund-HRA reimbursements 1,256.24 
General Fund-HRA reimbursements 2,305.55 
Utility Fund-Nov/Dec funding 50,900.24 
General Fund-Nov/Dec funding 132,832.48 

$ 	191,892.58 

GARBAGE FUND 
Accounts receivable-stickers 2,430.00 
Yard bag stickers 373.50 
Utility receipts 66,197.02 

Total Garbage Fund $ 	69,000.52 

MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND 
Motor Fuel Tax -July Allotment 37,186.18 

Total Motor Fuel Tax Fund $ 	37,186.18 

RECREATION FUND 
Program fees 
Non-resident fees 
Arts & Crafts 

Total Recreation Fund 

TIF DISTRICT #1 FUND 
Property taxes-3rd installment 

Total TIF #1 Fund 

PERU INDUSTRIAL PARK TIF 
Property taxes-3rd installment 

Total Peru Industrial Park TIF 

NORTH PERU TIF 
Property taxes-3rd installment 

Total North Peru TIF 



CITY CLERK'S REPORT OF CASH RECEIVED 
OCTOBER 2019 

UTILITY FUND 
Utility receipts 3,390,067.68 
Reconnect fees 1,550.00 
NSF fees 75.00 
Temporary service 
Fiber optic rent 3,629.98 
Health insurance 1,271.61 
Sale of equipment 
Water meter/supplies 
Sale of loads of water 1,362.99 
Wastewater analysis 2,736.25 
Past due WA/SW billed 31.05 
Accident damages 
Labor & supplies 
Lamps farm rent 7,060.00 
Credit card service charges 1,442.00 

$ 3,409,226.56 

Total Electric Fund 

GUARANTEED DEPOSIT FUND 
Electric utility deposits 15,350.00 
Water utility deposits 600.00 

$ 	15,950.00 

Total Guaranteed Deposit Fund 

LANDFILL FUND 
Utility receipts 2,943.84 
IMIC-insurance claim 2,545.00 
Chipper accounts receivable 440.00 

Total Landfill Fund $ 	5,928.84 

AIRPORT OPERATIONS 

Accounts receivable-hangar rentals 4,200.00 
Marquis-land lease 385.69 
Hangar rent 175.00 
Midwest Avtech-flowage fees 534.90 

Total Airport Operations Fund $ 	5,295.59 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 	 $ 5,102,544.24 

3 



CITY OF PERU SALES, HOME RULE, USE AND TELECOMMUNICATION TAX RECEIPTS            2018-2019

2018-HRT 1.0% YTD Total Incr (Decr) 2019-HRT 1.0% YTD Total Incr (Decr)

Jan-Use tax 19,610.25      21,582.52         

Jan-Telecom tax 18,195.20      16,592.24         

Jan-Sales 459,099.57    420,893.97       

Jan-Home Rule 286,890.64    264,705.97       

Jan-Total 783,795.66    783,795.66      66,171.45      723,774.70       723,774.70      (60,020.96)          

Feb-Use tax 20,166.98      24,863.37         

Feb-Telecom tax 16,933.20      15,688.82         

Feb-Sales 420,325.46    437,638.05       

Feb-Home Rule 266,308.39    269,504.18       

Feb-Total 723,734.03    1,507,529.69   1,953.24        747,694.42       1,471,469.12   23,960.39           

Mar-Use tax 24,354.70      28,265.28         

Mar-Telecom tax 18,575.54      15,965.06         

Mar-Sales 536,003.87    526,712.53       

Mar-Home Rule 344,016.34    331,598.41       

Mar-Total 922,950.45    2,430,480.14   50,970.80      902,541.28       2,374,010.40   (20,409.17)          

Apr-Use tax 21,256.01      26,753.50         

Apr-Telecom tax 17,521.42      15,222.40         

Apr-Sales 524,444.23    532,825.45       

Apr-Home Rule 356,452.37    340,164.21       

Apr-Total 919,674.03    3,350,154.17   33,230.61      914,965.56       3,288,975.96   (4,708.47)            

May-Use tax 23,178.12      26,869.09         

May-Telecom tax 17,934.63      15,333.16         

May-Sales 542,902.81    549,364.75       

May-Home Rule 374,614.22    357,681.81       

May-Total 958,629.78    4,308,783.95   79,338.89      949,248.81       4,238,224.77   (9,380.97)            

Jun-Use tax 24,822.75      27,315.17         

Jun-Telecom tax 17,528.54      14,796.42         

Jun-Sales 585,593.34    532,566.53       

Jun-Home Rule 395,550.54    347,510.49       

Jun-Total 1,023,495.17 5,332,279.12   109,035.59    922,188.61       5,160,413.38   (101,306.56)        

Jul-Use tax 24,079.96      28,081.36         

Jul-Telecom tax 17,190.57      14,603.38         

Jul-Sales 533,775.68    569,297.97       

Jul-Home Rule 351,625.52    364,610.84       

Jul-Total 926,671.73    6,258,950.85   89,958.59      976,593.55       6,137,006.93   49,921.82           

Aug-Use tax 22,900.92      26,903.49         

Aug-Telecom tax 17,424.65      14,249.96         

Aug-Sales 506,165.40    543,289.39       

Aug-Home Rule 335,543.84    342,666.94       

Aug-Total 882,034.81    7,140,985.66   47,089.30      927,109.78       7,064,116.71   45,074.97           

Sep-Use tax 26,270.79      -                    

Sep-Telecom tax 16,894.30      -                    

Sep-Sales 478,205.32    -                    

Sep-Home Rule 313,113.61    -                    

Sep-Total 834,484.02    7,975,469.68   (13,768.97)     -                    7,064,116.71   

1



CITY OF PERU SALES, HOME RULE, USE AND TELECOMMUNICATION TAX RECEIPTS            2018-2019

2018-HRT 1.0% YTD Total Incr (Decr) 2019-HRT 1.0% YTD Total Incr (Decr)

Oct-Use tax 27,806.99      -                    

Oct-Telecom tax 17,292.86      -                    

Oct-Sales 510,369.77    -                    

Oct-Home Rule 327,113.50    -                    

Oct-Total 882,583.12    8,858,052.80   27,792.33      -                    7,064,116.71   

Nov-Use tax 30,767.58      -                    

Nov-Telecom tax 17,539.72      -                    

Nov-Sales 516,701.74    -                    

Nov-Home Rule 351,900.38    -                    

Nov-Total 916,909.42    9,774,962.22   2,856.03        -                    7,064,116.71   

Dec-Use tax 37,205.54      -                    

Dec-Telecom tax 17,372.67      -                    
Dec-Sales 585,452.34    -                    
Dec-Home Rule 394,793.89    -                    

Dec-Total 1,034,824.44 10,809,786.66    (28,532.87)     -                    7,064,116.71      -                      

TOTAL 10,809,786.66    466,094.99    7,064,116.71      (76,868.95)          

BREAKDOWN

2018 Incr over prev yr 2019 Incr over prev yr

Use Tax 302,420.59    20.9% 210,633.78       

Telecom tax 210,403.30    -10.5% 122,451.44       

Sales Tax 6,199,039.53 4.4% 4,112,588.64    

HRT-Parkside 2,048,961.62 4.5% 1,309,221.43    

HRT-Infrastucture 2,048,961.62 4.5% 1,309,221.43    

* 55,667.90      * 40,394.09         

*Loss due to State Adm fees

2









































































1 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO_______________ 

 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE HOME 
OCCUPATION AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF 
MARIA SABOTTA FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 
1628 7th STREET, PERU, IL 

 
 

WHEREAS, after legal ad notice duly published in the News Tribune on October 26, 2019, 

in the manner provided by law, the Planning/Zoning Commission of the City of Peru conducted a 

public hearing on November 20, 2019, to consider the Petition of Maria Sabotta praying for a special 

use home occupation under the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Peru to conduct a therapeutic massage 

& reiki business known as Direct Therapy Therapeutic Massage in her residence located at 1628 7th 

Street, Peru, IL; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning/Zoning Commission has made its report of the hearing and has 

unanimously recommended that a Home Occupation special use for a therapeutic massage & reiki 

business be approved. 

     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE MUNICIPALITY, AS 

FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1:  Maria Sabotta is hereby granted a special use under the Zoning Ordinance 

of the City of Peru to permit, as a therapeutic massage and reiki business in her residence located at 

1628 7th Street, Peru, IL, legally described as follows: 

Lot Five (5) in Block One Hundred Sixty-Eight (168) in Brewster’s Addition to 
Ninewa, in the City of Peru, County of LaSalle, and State of Illinois, except coal 
and minerals and the right to mine and remove the same (hereinafter “Property”)  
  

  This special use as a Home Occupation is granted subject to the condition that Maria Sabotta 

comply with all of the standards and limitations of a Home Occupation Use as provided under Section 

6.04(c) of the Zoning Ordinance.  



2 
 

Nothing in this Ordinance shall be construed to preempt any private covenants and restrictions 

that may be applicable to the Property. 

SECTION 2:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effective immediately from and after 

its passage and approval.   

PRESENTED, PASSED, AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the 

City of Peru, Illinois, by an aye and nay roll call vote, with _____ voting aye, ______ voting nay, _______ 

absent, and Mayor Harl___ voting, which meeting was held on the 25th day of November, 2019.   

APPROVED: November 25, 2019 

 

_________________________________ 
        Scott J. Harl, Mayor 

 
 
(CORPORATE SEAL) 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
David R. Bartley, City Clerk 
 
 
 
Aldermen       Aye             Nay Absent 
Ferrari 
Waldorf 
Lukosus 
Radtke 
Sapienza 
Payton  
Ballard 
Buffo      
 



1 
 

 
 ORDINANCE NO. _______ 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 70 OF THE CITY 
OF PERU CODE OF ORDINANCES AS IT RELATES TO 
CANNABIS. 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Peru, an Illinois Home-Rule Municipal Corporation (hereinafter 

“City”), has the authority to adopt ordinances and to promulgate rules and regulations that pertain to its 

government and affairs and that protect public health, safety and welfare of its citizens; and 

WHEREAS, on June 25, 2019, Illinois Governor J.B. Pritzker signed into law the Illinois 

Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act, which will end cannabis prohibition and replace it with a system to tax 

and regulate cannabis for adults 21 years of age and over effective January 1, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, on July 22, 2019, the City passed Ordinance No. 6395 entitled: “AN 

ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 70 OF THE CITY OF PERU CODE OF ORDINANCES AS IT 

RELATES TO TOBACCO PRODUCTS” which, among other things, amended Chapter 70 of the City’s 

Code of Ordinances by creating “Article VIII. – Tobacco and Cannabis” consisting of “Division 1. – 

Tobacco” containing Sections 70-400 through 70-419, and “Division 2. – Cannabis” containing Sections 

70-420 through 70-450; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds and determines it is necessary to amend the City’s Code to 

reflect changes in state law pertaining to the regulation of cannabis.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE MUNICIPALITY, AS FOLLOWS: 

 SECTION 1: Chapter 70, Article IV, Division 2, Section 70-188 – Marijuana flavored candy, of 

the City Code of Ordinances shall be and is hereby eliminated in its entirety.  

 SECTION 2: Chapter 70, Article IV, Division 3 – Cannabis, of the City Code of Ordinances 

shall be and is hereby eliminated in its entirety. 



2 
 

 SECTION 3: Chapter 70, Article VIII. – Tobacco and Cannabis, Division 2. – Cannabis, of the 

City Code of Ordinances shall be and is hereby amended to read as follows: 

DIVISION 2. - CANNABIS 

Sec. 70-420 – Definitions. 
The words, terms and phrases used in this Division shall have the meanings ascribed to them by 
the Illinois Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act (“Act”), as amended from time to time.   

 
Sec. 70-421 – Possession and Use of Cannabis.   
(a) It shall be unlawful for any person under 21 years of age to possess, consume, use, 

purchase, obtain, grow, process, or transport cannabis except as authorized by the Illinois 
Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act. 

(b) It shall be unlawful for any person 21 years of age or older:  
1. to possess, consume, use, purchase, obtain, or transport an amount of cannabis that 

exceeds the possession limits established by the Act, or otherwise violates the 
requirements of the Act;  

2. to grow or cultivate cannabis except as authorized by the Act; or 
3. to allow any violation of the Act to occur on property owned by such person.  

  
Sec. 70-422 – Penalty.  
Any person found in violation of this Division, or in violation of the Act, shall be subject to 
punishment as provided in Section 1-19.  

 
 Secs. 70-423 – 70-450. – Reserved.  
 
 SECTION 4: The provisions of this ordinance shall take precedence and be interpreted as 

superseding any other ordinance or statutes in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance.  

SECTION 5: If any provision of this ordinance or application thereof to any person or 

circumstance is held unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions 

or applications of this ordinance that can be given effect without the invalid application or provision, and 

each invalid provision or invalid application of this ordinance is severable. 

SECTION 6:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect on January 1, 2020.  This ordinance 

shall be published in the Code of Ordinances, City of Peru, Illinois. 

PRESENTED, PASSED, AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City 

of Peru, Illinois, by an aye and nay roll call vote, with ____ voting aye, ____ voting nay, ____ absent, 

and Mayor Harl ___ voting, which meeting was held on the 25th day of November, 2019.    

                                                 



3 
 

       APPROVED:  November 25, 2019 

                                            
       ________________________________ 
                                                                                          Scott J. Harl, Mayor 
 
 
 
(CORPORATE SEAL) 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
             David R. Bartley 
                   City Clerk 
 
 
 
 

Aldermen  Aye Nay Absent 
Ferrari 
Waldorf 
Lukosus 
Radtke 
Sapienza 
Payton 
Ballard 
Buffo 
 











 
 

ORDINANCE NO.              
 
        

AN ORDINANCE LEVYING TAXES FOR 
CORPORATE PURPOSES FOR THE CITY OF 
PERU, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
BEGINNING ON MAY 1, 2019, AND ENDING 
APRIL 30, 2020, INCLUSIVE. 

 

 

 WHEREAS, by Ordinance No. 6373 duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Peru, 

Illinois, on April 30th 2019, a budget for corporate purposes for said City for the fiscal year May 1, 2019, 

to April 30, 2020 both inclusive, was adopted, a copy of which budgeted appropriations are attached 

hereto and incorporated herein; and 

 WHEREAS, of said total so budgeted, the City requires to be raised by real estate taxation for 

said fiscal year, after making allowance for estimated receipts from other sources, the sum of $780,480. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE MUNICIPALITY, AS FOLLOWS: 

 SECTION 1:   The total amount of budgeted appropriations for corporate purposes legally made 

to be collected from the real estate tax levy for the current fiscal year is hereby ascertained to be the sum 

of $780,480. 

 SECTION 2: The sum of $780,480 being the total budget heretofore legally made which are to 

be collected from the real estate tax levy for the current fiscal year of the City of Peru, Illinois, for 

corporate purposes for said City of Peru as appropriated for the current fiscal year by the annual 

Ordinance Approving Budget for Fiscal Year of the City of Peru passed and adopted by the City Council 

of the City of Peru, Illinois, at the legally convened meeting of April 30th 2019, be, and the same is 

hereby, levied upon all of the taxable property in the City of Peru, Illinois, subject to taxation for the 

current year, the specific amounts as levied for the various purposes being as set forth in Exhibit A 

attached hereto. 



 
2 

 SECTION 3:  That any and all amounts which were heretofore levied for purposes set forth in 

any and all tax levy ordinances heretofore passed by the City Council of the City of Peru, Illinois, and 

which amounts were collected for such respective purposes and not expended for such purposes and 

which may be on hand at the commencement of this fiscal year, be, and the same are, hereby transferred 

to and shall become a part of the General Fund of the City of Peru, Illinois, and the same are hereby 

budgeted and appropriated to be used for general corporate purposes. 

 SECTION 4:  The total amount of $780,480 as ascertained as aforesaid, be, and the same is 

hereby, levied and assessed on all property subject to taxation within the City of Peru, Illinois, according 

to the value of said property as the same is assessed and equalized for state and county purposes for the 

current year. 

 SECTION 5:  This Tax Levy Ordinance is adopted pursuant to the procedures as set forth in the 

Illinois Municipal Code, provided, however, any tax rate limitation or other substantive limitations as to 

tax levied in the Illinois Municipal Code in conflict with this Ordinance shall not be applicable to this 

Ordinance pursuant to Section 6, Article VII of the Constitution of the State of Illinois. 

 SECTION 6:  There is hereby certified to the County Clerk of LaSalle County, Illinois, the 

several sums herein set forth, constituting the said total amount of $780,480 which amount the City of 

Peru, Illinois requires to be raised by taxation for the current fiscal year of the City, and the City Clerk is 

hereby ordered and directed to file with the County Clerk of LaSalle County, Illinois, on or before the 

time required by law, a certified copy of this Ordinance. 

 SECTION 7:  Should any section or provision of this Ordinance be declared invalid or 

unconstitutional, or in conflict with any other Section of this Ordinance, such invalidity shall not affect 

any other Section or provision of this Ordinance, and the same shall continue in full force and effect. 

 SECTION 8:  All Ordinances and parts of Ordinances or amendments thereof, which are in 

conflict herewith, are hereby repealed. 

 SECTION 9: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately from and after its 

passage and approval and shall be published in pamphlet form. 

 PRESENTED, PASSED, AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City 



 
3 

of Peru, Illinois, by an aye and nay roll call vote with ______ voting aye, _______ voting nay, ______ 

absent, ______passing, and Mayor Scott Harl _____  voting ____ , which meeting was held on the 25th  

day of November, 2019.               
                     APPROVED: November 25th, 2019    
 
       
                     ______________________________     

               Scott J. Harl, Mayor                                                                                                
 
(CORPORATE SEAL) 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________                 
David R. Bartley                   
City Clerk 
 
 
Aldermen             Aye       Nay     Absent     
Ferrari    
Waldorf 
Lukosus    
Radtke 
Sapienza   
Payton  
Ballard 
Buffo 

 
  



 
4 

 
Exhibit A 

 
         2019-2020 
 

TAX LEVY 
 
 

 
Police Pension Fund Tax (40 ILCS 5/3-125)       701,323 
 
Firemen’s Pension Fund Tax (40 ILCS 5/4-118)                                    79,157 
   

       
                   $ 780,480 

 
 



ORDINANCE NO.  _______ 
 
AN ORDINANCE ABATING 2019 TAX LEVY AS PROVIDED BY BOND ORDINANCE 
NO. 6188 ENTITLED: “AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PERU, LASALLE 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, PROVIDING THE ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION 
REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2017” DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED OCTOBER 31, 
2016 
 
 
 WHEREAS, on March 16, 2009, the City Council of the City of Peru, Illinois (hereinafter 

“City”) duly passed and adopted Ordinance No. 6188 entitled: “ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PERU, 

LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, PROVIDING THE ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION 

REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2017” (hereinafter “Bond Ordinance”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Bond Ordinance provides for the levy of $1,152,350.00 for the tax year 2019 

for the purpose of paying principal and interest on the bonds; and 

 WHEREAS, the City has available funds in the Utility Fund to make said principal and interest 

payment and the tax levy for 2019 as provided by the Bond Ordinance is unnecessary and may, therefore 

be abated. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE 

MUNICIPALITY, AS FOLLOWS: 

  

SECTION 1: The levy of a direct annual tax in the amount of $1,152,350.00  for the year 2019, 

as provided by the Bond Ordinance, is unnecessary due to presently available funds in the Utility Fund 

and, therefore, said levy may be, and is hereby abated, and the County Clerk of LaSalle County, Illinois, 

shall not extend said tax for the year 2019 as provided in the Bond Ordinance. 

 SECTION    2:    The City Clerk of the City of Peru, Illinois, shall forward a certified copy of 

this ordinance to the County Clerk of LaSalle County, Illinois, immediately after its passage and 

approval. 



 SECTION    3:        This ordinance shall be effective immediately from and after its passage and 

approval. 

 PRESENTED, PASSED, AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City 

of Peru, Illinois, by an aye and nay roll call vote, with _____ voting aye, _____ voting nay, _____ absent, 

and Mayor Harl _____ voting, which meeting was held on the 25h day of November 2019. 

              APPROVED: November 25, 2019 
 
 
               _______________________________ 
              Scott J. Harl, Mayor 
 (Seal) 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
David R. Bartley 
City Clerk 
 
  
Alderman   Aye   Nay             Absent 
 
Ferrari 
Waldorf 
Lukosus 
Radtke 
Sapienza 
Payton 
Ballard  
Buffo    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



ORDINANCE NO.  _______ 
 
AN ORDINANCE ABATING 2019 TAX LEVY AS PROVIDED BY GENERAL 
OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2010, “RECOVERY ZONE ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT BONDS-DIRECT PAYMENT” BOND ORDINANCE NO. 4692 DULY 
PASSED AND ADOPTED ON FEBRUARY 15, 2010 
 
 WHEREAS, on February 15, 2010, the City Council of the City of Peru, Illinois (hereinafter 

“City”) duly passed and adopted Ordinance No. 4692 entitled: “ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE 

ISSUANCE OF TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2010 (RECOVERY ZONE 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BONDS-DIRECT PAYMENT) OF THE CITY OF PERU, LASALLE 

COUNTY, ILLINOIS, IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $2,500,000 

FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING THE COSTS OF CERTAIN CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS, 

PAYING FOR THE COSTS RELATED THERETO AND TO THE ISSUANCE OF SUCH BONDS 

AND FOR THE LEVY OF A DIRECT ANNUAL TAX SUFFICIENT TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF 

AND INTEREST ON SAID BONDS” (hereinafter “Bond Ordinance”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Bond Ordinance provides for the levy of not to exceed $222,965.00 for tax year 

2019 for the purpose of paying accrued interest and principal on the bonds; and 

 WHEREAS, the City has presently available funds in the General Fund, and/or Utility Fund to 

make said payment and the tax levy for 2019 as provided by the Bond Ordinance is unnecessary and may, 

therefore, be abated. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE 

MUNICIPALITY, AS FOLLOWS: 

  

SECTION 1: The levy of a direct annual tax in the amount not to exceed of $222,965.00 for the 

year 2019, as provided by the Bond Ordinance, is unnecessary due to presently available funds in the 

General Fund, and therefore, said levy may be, and is hereby abated, and the County Clerk of LaSalle 

County, Illinois, shall not extend said tax for the year 2019 as provided in the Bond Ordinance. 



 SECTION    2:    The City Clerk of the City of Peru, Illinois, shall forward a certified copy of 

this ordinance to the County Clerk of LaSalle County, Illinois, immediately after its passage and 

approval. 

 SECTION    3:        This ordinance shall be effective immediately from and after its passage and 

approval. 

 PRESENTED, PASSED, AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City 

of Peru, Illinois, by an aye and nay roll call vote, with _____ voting aye, _____ voting nay, _____ absent, 

and Mayor Harl _____ voting, which meeting was held on the 25h day of November 2019. 

              APPROVED: November 25, 2019 
 
 
               _______________________________ 
              Scott J. Harl, Mayor 
 (Seal) 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
David R. Bartley 
City Clerk 
 
  
Alderman   Aye   Nay             Absent 
 
Ferrari 
Waldorf 
Lukosus 
Radtke 
Sapienza 
Payton 
Ballard  
Buffo     
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	Regular Meeting Agenda 112519
	Regular Meeting Minutes 111219
	All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	PRESENTATION
	REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
	Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented the minutes of public hearing on petition of Sidlyd Investments, LLC, a Florida Limited Liability Company concerning property generally located southeast of the intersection of Shooting Park Road and IL Ro...
	Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled:
	ORDINANCE NO. 6430
	AN ORDINANCE GRANTING WAIVERS AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF SIDLYD INVESTMENTS, LLC, CONCERNING THE FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION OF LOT 2 IN CVS PHARMACY ADDITION, A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT
	Alderman Ferrari made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Ballard seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye;...
	Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled:
	ORDINANCE NO. 6431
	AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION OF LOT 2 IN CVS PHARMACY ADDITION, A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT TO THE CITY OF PERU
	Alderman Ferrari made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Ballard seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye;...
	Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented the minutes of public hearing on petition of Martha Moscosa concerning property located at 1815 14th Street, Peru, IL. Alderman Lukosus made a motion the minutes be received, placed on file and concur with...
	Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled:
	ORDINANCE NO. 6432
	AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIANCE UNDER THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PERU AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF MARTHA MOSCOSA CONCERNING PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1815 14TH STREET, PERU, IL
	Alderman Ferrari made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Ballard seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye;...
	Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented the minutes of public hearing on petition of Bernard T. Ernat and Patricia A. Ernat concerning property located between Plank Road and North Peoria Street, south of Midtown Road, containing approximately 2...
	Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled:
	ORDINANCE NO. 6433
	AN ORDINANCE GRANTING WAIVERS AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF BERNARD T. ERNAT AND PATRICIA A. ERNAT, CONCERNING THE FINAL PLAT OF ERNAT FIRST COMMERCIAL ADDITION TO THE CITY OF PERU
	Alderman Ferrari made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Buffo seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; m...
	Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled:
	ORDINANCE NO. 6434
	AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE FINAL PLAT OF ERNAT FIRST COMMERCIAL ADDITION TO THE CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS
	Alderman Lukosus made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Payton seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; ...
	Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled:
	ORDINANCE NO. 6435
	AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 6409 ENTITLED: “AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 114 – UTILITIES, ARTICLE IV. – SEWERS AND SEWAGE DISPOSAL, OF THE CITY OF PERU CODE OF ORDINANCES”
	Alderman Waldorf made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Sapienza seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye...
	Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled:
	ORDINANCE NO. 6436
	AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF PERU PRETREATMENT REGULATIONS ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE PLAN AND GUIDE
	Alderman Waldorf made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Sapienza seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye...
	PROCLAMATIONS
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	NEW BUSINESS
	Mayor Harl commented on a FOIA request regarding rules and regulations to be in Christmas parade. Mayor Harl asked for input but noted the first amendment right of free speech to participate. Alderman Sapienza requested that politics stay out of the p...

	City Clerk's Report-2019-10
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	Sales Tax Report-Aug 2019
	Police Dept Report Oct 2019
	PVAS Oct 2019
	Disbursements 112719
	Mun Bldg Batter Backup
	Edler Power Battery Backup
	Trailer Quote
	Minutes.Sabotta
	Sabotta Ord
	Amending Code - Cannabis
	RealtyInc Ord
	Tax Levy Ordinance 2019
	Tax Levy Abatement Ordinances 2019

